
Hay 19, 1975

Cmpbell IbBeB, M.D.
VLce Presldent DLrector of Medl,cal Aff,aLre
MedLeue Cmrmlcatlone, Inc.
909 Thtrd Averrue
Neu York, N.Y. 10022

Dear Ganr

Many thanke for your dalfuhtf,ul connents. I recgtly obtalned the
Ycorrected" clroleaterol contence for ehellflsh aad lobeter f,or Dy testr$ony
at the IIIC-ESS hearlng and lilae happy to aee ttrem.

In regard to the ogg battle, the laCk of an NIA Dledleal Director really
eho,rred. Ttray let th€as61ves bs subpoenaad, and they resleted f,or monthe aay
consideratlon of, noral or othar support for thoea of, ua they had coml.ttod
to harraEment, eter F{nalX,y, due to Corrncll on Epldenlology presaute, the
rerr ateertrng Com!.ttee achlwed a nore actlve poatlra, I surrlved tuo daye
ln the n{tneea ehatr laet week and forsrd lt an Laforratfiro lf wearlng;
advenlure

Yee, lt ls lnterest&rg, that D{ek Rose hgs becone rortspoken on iesues
he onca regarded ae lnconeequcrtlall

I an Lnellned to attrlbute the European Journal weex, to th6 papyrus,
but I wLlI" certelnl"y tnquLra of , asrd teaae, FrLtz MeLJlert

Regarclq,

Hurry Blaekburn, M"S.
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